From: Neal, Conor <Neal.Conor@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE; Carey, Angela J - DNR; Fassbender, Judy L - DNR;
Moen, Trevor J - DNR; Knutson, Jason R - DNR; Killian, James - DNR; Pfeifer,
David; Johnson, Aaron; Ireland, Scott

Cc: Finney, David/BOS; Mitchell, David/BOS; Joseph Janeczek; Richard L. Mator;
leff Danko; Ryan Suennen; Manning, Bruce/STL

Subject: RE: Tyco Oct 22 Project Status Meeting - Meeting Notes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green category

Hi Heather,

Thank you for providing the meeting summary notes. We have reviewed the summary and have a
couple comments:

In Section 2, on page 2, third paragraph, I'd like to clarify that the SeriesSEE analysis may allow for
cessation of the synoptic water level surveys and contour map generation once we have had a chance to
evaluate it in practice, but not immediately.

From US EPA Water:

In Section 3.2 on page 3, the fifth bullet point, which starts, “USEPA-Water asked about cost and what
that is included. They indicated that they do not particularly care about costs unless the costs would
result in an impact to Tyco.” If Tyco will be relying on costs to show that a given option is infeasible,
Tyco would also need to show how those impacts would cause “substantial and widespread economic
and social impact” on the community.

Also in that bullet point, EPA reiterates the point made in Section 3.1 that Tyco should give information
on which option would have the least net load to the river.

Let me know if you have questions.
Thanks,

Conor

312-886-7193

From: Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE <Heather.Ziegelbauer@jacobs.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Neal, Conor <Neal.Conor@epa.gov>; Angela Carey <angela.carey@wisconsin.gov>; Judy Fassbender
<judy.fassbender@wisconsin.gov>; Moen, Trevor J - DNR <Trevor.Moen@wisconsin.gov>;
jason.knutson@wisconsin.gov; James.Killian@wisconsin.gov; Pfeifer, David <pfeifer.david@epa.gov>;
Johnson, Aaron <Johnson.AaronK@epa.gov>; Ireland, Scott <ireland.scott@epa.gov>

Cc: Finney, David/BOS <David.Finney@jacobs.com>; Mitchell, David/BOS
<David.Mitchell2@jacobs.com>; Joseph Janeczek <joseph.janeczek@jci.com>; Richard L. Mator
<richard.mator@jci.com>; Jeff Danko <jeff.danko-ext@jci.com>; Ryan Suennen
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<ryan.suennen@jci.com>; Manning, Bruce/STL <Bruce.Manning@jacobs.com>
Subject: Tyco Oct 22 Project Status Meeting - Meeting Notes

All,
Attached for your reference are meeting notes from our status update meeting on October 22, 2018
regarding the Tyco Fire Products LP Stanton Street facility. Please let us know you have any questions.

Heather Ziegelbauer, PE* | Jacobs | Project Manager | Global Enviromental Solutions | + 1.262.644.6167
| +1.312.933.1017 mobile

heather.ziegelbauer@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com
*Wisconsin

From: Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Neal, Conor <Neal.Conor@epa.gov>; Angie Carey (Angela.Carey@wisconsin.gov)
<Angela.Carey@wisconsin.gov>; Judy.Fassbender@Wisconsin.gov; Moen, Trevor J - DNR
<Trevor.Moen@wisconsin.gov>; Knutson, Jason R - DNR <Jason.Knutson@wisconsin.gov>;
James.Killian@wisconsin.gov; Pfeifer, David <pfeifer.david@epa.gov>; Johnson, Aaron
<Johnson.AaronK@epa.gov>; Ireland, Scott <ireland.scott@epa.gov>

Cc: Finney, David/BOS <david.finney@jacobs.com>; Mitchell, David/BOS
<David.Mitchell2@jacobs.com>; Joseph Janeczek <joseph.janeczek@jci.com>; Richard L. Mator
<richard.mator@jci.com>; Jeff Danko <jeff.danko-ext@jci.com>; Ryan Suennen
<ryan.suennen@jci.com>; Manning, Bruce/STL <Bruce.Manning@jacobs.com>

Subject: Tyco Oct 22 Project Status Meeting - Presentation Materials

All,

Per your request during our meeting yesterday, attached are the presentation materials for your

reference as follows.

e Barrier Wall Monitoring Presentation

e Sediment Sampling Presentation

e (Other/Miscellaneous Items Presentation

e Working Draft Tables for WPDES Variance Additional Information Request (for discussion purposes
only)

Thanks,

Heather Ziegelbauer, PE*

Jacobs

Project Manager | Global Environmental Services
+ 1.262.644.6167

+ 1.312.933.1017 mobile
heather.ziegelbauer@jacobs.com
Www.jacobs.com

135 South 84t Street, Suite 400

Milwaukee, WI 53214

us

Www.jacobs.com
*Wisconsin
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NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer.



